STATE OF CALIFORNIA—THE RESOURCES AGENCY GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN, Governor

STATE HISTORICAL RESOURCES COMMISSION

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

POST OFFICE BOX 942896
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 942986-0001
(916) 445-8006

October 9, 1987

Ms. Rosemarie FarisA
c/o "01d Trapper's Lodge"
10340 Keswick Street
Sun Valley, CA 91352

Dear Ms. Farish:

Recently, Mr. James Keller of CBI Properties, Inc., spoke to me about your
selling landmark no. 939, 01d Trapper's Lodge, Sun Valley.

I understand the new property owners are not interested in maintaining the
folk art on its original site.

As I stated to Mr. Keller over the telephone, the Ehn family does not need
permission from the Office of Historic Preservation or the State Historical
Resources Commission to relocate the folk art or the official landmark
plaque. It would be appreciated if the folk art and the plaque could be
relocated into a similar setting.

Once the move is completed, please provide this office with photographs
showing the new location and the new exact address.

Sincerely,

Sandra J. Eld
Assistant Exeguative Secretary

Y-5095H

cc: Mr. James T. Keller
CBI Properties, Inc.
19355 Business Center Drive, Suite 1
Northridge, CA 91324

Mr. Seymour Rosen
SPACES

1804 North Van Ness
Los Angeles, CA 90029



